Our School is located in Tarnów, a quiet beautiful medium-sized town in south-eastern Poland near Kraków. The school was established in February 1945 during World War II.

Originally it counted over 200 students and 25 teachers. Today, the building of our school consists of primary and high school, which is attended by 1233 pupils. The high school itself has 730 of pupils and is the biggest school in Tarnów. Our patron is John Paul II, the Polish Pope and our great national figure. For 75 years, High School No.4 has been a very popular and successful place with many well known graduates. The school cooperates with foreign schools and organisations to provide the students with opportunities to broaden their knowledge about the world by organising students’ exchanges, exciting trips abroad, various competitions, joyful celebrations and other events.